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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 1:41 PM
To: Mitchell Ratke; Ahernandez@mewbourne.com; jlathan@mewbourne.com
Subject: 1RF-541 - SLIM JIM RECYCLE CONTAINMENTS [fVV2523047521]
Attachments: C-147 1RF-541 - SLIM JIM RECYCLE CONTAINMENTS [fVV2523047521] 11.13.2025.pdf

1RF-541 - SLIM JIM RECYCLE CONTAINMENTS [fVV2523047521] 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Hernandez. 
NMOCD has reviewed the recycling containment permit modification, submitted by [14744] MEWBOURNE OIL CO 
on 10/15/2025, Application ID 515379, for 1RF-541 - SLIM JIM RECYCLE CONTAINMENTS [fVV2523047521] in B-
16-18S-33E, Lea County, New Mexico. The requested modification has been approved with the following 
conditions of approval: 
 

 [14744] MEWBOURNE OIL CO requested a permit modification to allow the 1RF-541 - SLIM JIM RECYCLE 
CONTAINMENTS [fVV2523047521] to be used to deliver fluids to wells not owned or operated by [14744] 
MEWBOURNE OIL CO. This modification has been approved. 

 The closure cost estimated provided in the modification request in the amount of $2,109,189,04 meets the 
requirements of NMAC 19.15.34.14 CLOSURE AND SITE RECLAMATION REQUIREMENTS FOR RECYCLING 
CONTAINMENTS.  

 The financial assurance should be mailed to: 
 

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
Administration & Compliance Bureau 
Attn: Bond Administrator 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505.  
(505) 660-2501 

 

 No changes to the operations procedures, maintenance, and monitoring procedures, or closure 
procedures will be made aside from the approved modifications. The 1RF-541 - SLIM JIM RECYCLE 
CONTAINMENTS [fVV2523047521] will operate as originally permitted. 

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
Thank you. 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Senior Environmental Scientist 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210 
575.909.0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
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